Yan (LKK Auto)

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF:BUS/11/24/5032(CHINATAIPING)- ACCIDENT ON 15.11.2024 INVOLVING SKU8184) ALONG Bukit Panjang

Rd before junction with Pending Rd after BS: 44269 (Blk223) 1.37725, 103.77196

From: Chan Shu Xian (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims) <shuxian.chan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 2:54 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Tan Wei Teck (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Chong Fei Yuan
(StridesMSvcs/Finance/Fin Cont) <FeiYuan.Chong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins &
Claims/Bus) <SiauChin.Chan@stridespremier.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF:BUS/11/24/5032(CHINATAIPING)- ACCIDENT ON 15.11.2024 INVOLVING SKU8184J) ALONG Bukit Panjang
Rd before junction with Pending Rd after BS: 44269 (BIk223) 1.37725, 103.77196

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from shuxian.chan@stridespremier.com.sg. Learn why this is important

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,
We claim on behalf of SMRT Buses Ltd, owner of the vehicle registration number SG6116Z.

Your client's negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the
following losses:

Cost of Repair $8175.00

Loss of Use $ 1750.00 (5 days x $350.00/day)
Gears $2.18

Total $9927.18

We enclose the following documents,

1. Repair invoice
2. GIAReport
3. Gears Search

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email.

Payment by cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT Buses Ltd.



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, SMRT BUSES LTD (the third party claimant”) of (56 Weslond s \»n Anstrded s E«'T

S :I’S:FF oS (address), owner of SG 6116Z (vehicle no.) hereby authorize STRIDES
PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD(“the workshop™) to act for me with respect

to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no SG 6116Z
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 15/11/2024(date) along BUKIT
PANJANG ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SKU 8184J (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT BUSES LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this__ Y\ (day)of_JWA___(month)20)S (year)

Signed by Mhird party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)



MOTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy No : DMPCSNAQO067172402 Claim No : SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC
Claimant H SMRT BRUSES LTD
Amount :  8§$9,377.18

SINGAPORE DOLLARS NINE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY-SEVEN
AND CENTS EIGHTEEN ONLY

I/We agree to accept the above mentioned amount to be paid to me/us in full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injuries / damages
sustained by me/us through an accident involving

Claimant Vehicle No. : SG 6116Z

Insured Vehicle WNo. : SKU 81844

Date of Loss : 15/11/2024

Place of Accident : BUKIT PANJANG RD

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment made to me/us of the aforementioned sum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. and/or

Insured Name : LIM YING KIAT JARED
Driver Name : LIM YING KIAT JARED

from all claims, present or future in respect of all loss, injury or damage
sustained by me/us arising out of the said accident.

I acknowledge that this payment is made without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

(1) General Damages S$
(2) Cost of Repair/Exeess S$ 8,175.00
(3) Loss of Use/Rerntal/Faxrning S$ 1,200.00
14) eXrAPoliece Reportst
Investigation Results/Search Fees S$ 2.18
(5) Medical Reports/Expenses ]
(6) Survey Fees/P.T. Fees/Towing sS$
(7) Cost including Disbursement S$
TOTAL + + + & « & « « « « « + « . . S8 9,377.18

Claimant Name:gMR:\ %V"BQS \-\ NRIC No : \-)Lﬂﬂ)’*x 3'0\)'5)

O, 06.)*93'5)

Signature Date




STRIDESPREM IEIR Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte. Ltd.

23 Changi South Avenue 2,

AUTOMOTIVE #03-03, Singapore 486443

Tel: 65 62141101 Fax: 65 62140300

GST Reg No.: M200951557 UEN: 1990042802

Tax Invoice

Customer Code : 3000472 Inv No. : AWLIV25030058
SMRT BUSES LTD Date :18 Mar 2025
209 KRANJI ROAD Ref : BUS/11/24/5032
Singapore 739484 WS Job : AWLJ24110090

Terms : 30 Days
Veh No. :5G6116Z

i - Unit
# Description Qty UOM Price M/D Amt
Others
1 LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR AS PER 1.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00
SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
Subtotal: S$ 7,500.00
Payment instructions Subtotal : S$ 7,500.00
* By Cheque: Crossed and made payable to "Strides Premier GST 9.0% : S$ 675.00
Automotive Services Pte. Ltd." with invoice no. indicated on Total : $$ 8,175.00

the reverse side. No receipt will be issued unless requested.

- By Bank Transfer:

+ Account Name: Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte. Ltd.

- Bank Name: DBS Bank Ltd - SGD

- Bank Account No.: 018-008617-4 hm y S

- Swift Code: DBSSSGSG & eow 6” -

Chuah Yeow S Seng Mar 19,2025 16:151

Authorised Slgnature
for Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & O.E

PAGE1OF 1



INSURER ENQUIRY

Find insurer

Vehicle reg. no.
SKU8184J
Date of Accident

15/11/2024 &

Reset

RESULT & RECEIPT

TP Insurer Enquiry

Insurance

Period of Insurance

China Taiping Insurance (Sing...

26/06/2024 - 25/06/2025

Requested By

Requested Date

BALQISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL (...

18/11/2024 16:53

Payment details

Request Amount: $$2

GST Amount: $$0.18

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $$2.18

General Insurance Association
Records Management Centre
GST Registration No: M400017735

SMRT

— e



-' '["1 Aufo

e . Consultants
SdB BA B Pte Ltd

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Our Ref: CD/CTI24110362/Eua3

LIM YING KIAT JARED
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU8184J(CHINA TAIPING) AND SG6116Z AT/ALONG BUKIT
PANJANG RD ON 15/11/2024

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the
third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SG6116Z against your motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your
insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Yan

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

Email: yan@lkkauto.com

c.c. China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)



Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 5:01 PM

To: Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [SEEK MANDATE] RE: CTI REF: SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC - LKK REF: CD/CTI24110362/Eua3, SG6116Z |

DOA: 15.11.2024 - TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Hi Yan

Please proceed mandate up to $$9,377.18.

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 May 2025 8:50 am

To: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [SEEK MANDATE] RE: CTI REF: SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC - LKK REF: CD/CTI24110362/Eua3,
SG6116Z | DOA: 15.11.2024 - TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jenny,
We refer to the above matter and our email below.
Kindly revert with your approval/instruction.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Yan
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 5:22 PM

To: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] RE: CTI REF: SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC - LKK REF: CD/CTI24110362/Eua3, SG6116Z
| DOA: 15.11.2024 - TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Your ref: SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC

LKK ref : CD/CTI24110362/Eua3q2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU8184J(CHINA TAIPING) / SG6116Z(TP) / OTHERS ON 15/11/2024

We refer to the above matter.

GBM4461J -> SKU8184J(0l) -> SG6116Z(TP)

This is a 3 vehicles chain collision whereby our insured was the last vehicle. In accordance with the MCF guideline
for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “STRIDES PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD" at $9,377.18(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair $ 15,498.50 S 8,175.00 ($7,500.00 + 9%GST)
2. Loss of Use (5days x $350.00) S 1,750.00 S 1,200.00 (4days X $300.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee S 2.18 S 2.18
Total | $17,250.68 $ 9,377.18




Surveyor recommended 3days for repair.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 26/03/2025 is only for mandate purpose.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

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

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 4:18 PM

To: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CTI REF: SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC - LKK REF: CD/CTI24110362/Eua3, SG6116Z | DOA:
15.11.2024 - TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Hi Yan

Videos saved in the share folder.

1 SNM24D206455

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 6224 7175

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

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 4:08 pm

To: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CTI REF: SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC - LKK REF: CD/CTI124110362/Eua3, SG6116Z | DOA:
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

Would appreciate if you could share the video footage of this accident with us for assessment.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 5:43 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CTI REF: SNM24D206455/SKU8184J/C02/LEWLC - LKK REF: CD/CTI24110362/Eua3, SG6116Z | DOA:
15.11.2024 - TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Hi Mei Kwan / Yan
Attached insured & TPV GBM4461J) SAS for your reference.

[ 1SNM24D206455

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

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 4:15 pm

To: Jenny Lew (CTPIS) <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@I|kkauto.com>
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Subject: CTI REF: SNM24D206455/SKU8184]/C02/LEWLC - LKK REF: CD/CTI24110362/Eua3, SG6116Z | DOA: 15.11.2024 -
TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

[Internal]

Dear Jenny,
Please refer to the above subject.
Kindly assist LKK Auto on D.S. soonest possible.

Please contact our claims department Jenny Lew | DID: 6389 6172 the officer in charge or 6389 6116
should you require our assistance or clarification.

*Kindly quote our claim reference humber when replying.
Thank you.

Belinder Ng

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AJffits; Taiping SG

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 3:52 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKU8184J (Ol : CTI - TBA) and SG6116Z (TP : LKK REF -
CD/CTI24110362/Eua3) on 15.11.2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/ Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have received an assignment from TP repairer, M/s Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd and TP repairer
proposed for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
e TP GIAreport
e Estimated cost of repair

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Yan.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

5



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



	dc901ee106237c0baf9e40b4b2ce8df18ca451bf44d123e1d550595f7fda45c1.pdf
	250d6e52d4896ae836bc88d68b0badf4cc993e098ed74bb40fbb4277d8f4144a.pdf

	254e21b3ed452699d86312b39f9a401d9a73dfc8b93e65c7d6fc6b048568e39c.pdf
	dc901ee106237c0baf9e40b4b2ce8df18ca451bf44d123e1d550595f7fda45c1.pdf
	2a511b9f251154ae2486e754c1b9b4785514649ffa5eb9fcb0d6edbe2cdfa249.pdf
	250d6e52d4896ae836bc88d68b0badf4cc993e098ed74bb40fbb4277d8f4144a.pdf
	Microsoft Word - CTI-CC
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style


